

FRASER RIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL
Parent Advisory Council (PAC) Meeting
Fraser River Middle School

General Meeting Agenda – April 9, 2018

AGENDA		Action
1. Call to Order	Territorial Acknowledgement and Welcome	
2. Attendance		
3. Approve Agenda	Additions/deletions to the agenda	
4. Guest Speaker	N/A	
5. Pass previous minutes	March 5, 2018 – next meeting	
6. Principal's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Volunteer Appreciation – April 18 (7pm-9pm) • Talent Show April 24, 2018 • Sport's Day June 15, 2018 • FRMS would like to establish a tradition of afternoon tea for volunteer appreciation through the student council <p>School Fees:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Students will be provided with needed music by the school. If students would like to purchase their own band books, they will be made available and optional to buy. • School planners are available at an additional cost, and optional <p>Athletic Fees:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • \$25 per sport (Grade 8) • \$ deposit for athletic uniforms that will be returned when uniforms are returned in good shape <p>Why does the school have to pay for the athletic banners when teams win them?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • This is not usually the protocol and it is in the process of being streamlined so that all middle schools in New West would contribute to the banner funds. <p>AED Machine:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Across from the gym • Staff have all received information on how to use the machine <p>Grade 8 Camp:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Students can participate in a chocolate fundraiser to decrease personal cost of camp • Participation in the fundraiser is optional 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Debbie Jones

	Lunch Program: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Additional day – Wednesdays and Fridays 	
7. Treasurer's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Krista will check in to how Tweedsmuir saves money over a period of years • Place Community Building \$1000 towards ongoing commitment to service projects for students 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Colleen Gillespie
8. NW Youth Services	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If you have any nominations for Youth Week, pass on to Angelene • Drop in is going really well • Youth Services will be present at Sports Day. They will be our Foodsafe representative(s), and Angelene will ask Engineering to bring down a BBQ 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Angelene Prakash
9. DPAC Report		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Karla Grons Dahl
10. NLC Report	N/A	
11. Fundraising/ Grants	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Krista will check into other school's fundraising successes and ideas • Jaime will check into Facebook fundraiser • Claudia will add to sponsor letter and FRMS will send it out hard copy and electronically • Claudia and Ben will apply for gaming licenses for upcoming raffle fundraiser • Jaime will present on Spirit Wear at next meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sponsor a student competition to create a logo for first FRMS Falcons Spiritwear? 	
12. Community Building	Sports Day: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Use a BINGO blotter to keep track of kids • Confirm schedule for set up, cook, serve and clean up • Set up Gatorade water jugs – need paper cups • Colleen to ask Buy Low for donation • Jaime to ask SYSCO for bbq supplies at cost. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Claudia Gastaldo
13. Communication		
14. Next Meeting	May 7, 2018	
15. Adjournment	8:15pm	